

WARREN H. COHEN

Two Trout Brook Lane, Mendham, New Jersey 07945

whclogi@gmail.com

(973) 796-6003

EXECUTIVE PROFILE: Senior level executive proficient in all aspects of Global Supply Chain Management, Transportation Operations, and Global Trade Management. I have experience in many business verticals including Medical Devices, Forest Products, Chemicals and Consumer Goods. I have headed process reengineering teams and demonstrated success as a strong visionary leader.

Academic Experience

Rutgers University Graduate School
Assistant Professor Professional Practice

Newark/New Brunswick, NJ
January 2019- Present

- Assistant Professor of Professional Practice, Department of Supply Chain Management January 2019 – Present
- Faculty Adviser 2021 – Rutgers Supply Chain Study Initiative Club
- 2021 Year Full Time MBA Adviser
- 2019 Year Full-Time MBA Student Adviser.
- Part-Time Lecturer, Department of Supply Chain Management, September 2018 – December 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BD (Becton Dickinson)
Vice President Global Transportation & Trade Management/Supply Chain

Franklin Lakes, NJ
November 1999 – December 2017

- Partnered with BD Business Presidents, Regional and Business Supply Chain Leaders.
- Lead the development of BD's Global Transportation and Trade Management strategy.
- Worked very closely with all BD Regional Supply Chain Leaders on development of their strategic and tactical transportation and trade management plans.
- Led Transportation Integration Teams to identify synergy savings for major acquisitions, such as CareFusion and CR Bard.
- Focused on overall strategy development, sharing of internal and external best practices,
- Led development of a Cloud based Global Transportation Management System (TMS).
- Implemented a Global Trade Management System.
- Partnered with BD Global Procurement to insure enhanced engagement and management of BD's major Global Logistics Providers.
- Overall responsibility for the BD inter-company movement of goods processes in preparation for BD's SAP upgrade and steady state operation thereafter.
- **Prior BD roles included being based in Singapore and led BD's Asia Pac Supply Chain Organization 2007 – 2010.**
- **Led BD's Latin America Supply Chain Organization 2010 – 2013.**

United Paper Mills
Vice President Supply Chain

New York, NY
1993 - 1999

- Managed the US Supply Chain function of a \$13 billion global corporation.
- Facilitated the necessary actions to formulate and execute logistics strategy in a complex decision making environment.
- Demonstrated abilities to push through significant change in a large organization.
- Developed supply chain key performance indicators (KPI's) to better evaluate the business.
- Implemented a state of the art Transportation Management System (TMS).

BASF Corporation
Group Materials Management Manager

Parsippany, NJ
1988-1993

- Overall control and movement of materials in and out of plants and distribution centers.
- Directed and administered master production scheduling, forecasting, inventory stock control, customer service and developing new systems.
- Overall responsibility for Business Group's transportation and warehousing.

Nabisco Brands, Inc.
Manager Transportation Pricing and Operations

Parsippany, NJ
1981-1988

- Managed the planning and integration of six separate divisions into a centralized logistics function.
- Responsibilities included managing, pricing, and service for 55 facilities, over 1mm shipments.
- Implemented logistics audits of plants, distribution centers and private fleets.

Avon Products Inc.
Logistics Supervisor

New York, NY
1977-1981

- Performed transportation rate studies
- Supported all Supply Chain Managers
- Managed fleet operations

EDUCATION

- **Master's Degree (MS) Supply Chain – New School – May 1989**
- **Bachelor of Arts (BA) – York College, City University of New York – June 1977**
- **College of Advanced Transportation – June 1980**

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- **Rider University Supply Chain Advisory Board Member - 2012 - 2018**
- **DHL Life Sciences Advisory Board Member – 2010 - 2018**
- **KN Life Sciences Advisory Board Member - 2012 - 2018**
- **Expeditors International Advisory Board Member – 2014 -2108**
- **Gartner Research Supply Chain Member – 2010 - 2018**
- **JDA Software Systems Transportation Council Member – 2015 - 2018**
- **Lectured at Rider University Supply Chain Undergraduate Program**
- **Lectured at Penn State Supply Chain Undergraduate Program**
- **Speaker at numerous Supply Chain Conferences**
- **Council Supply Chain Management Professional – Current Member**